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CITY OF .ATLANT.A 

July 19, 1968 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Ann 

From: Faye 

CITY HALL ATLANTA, GA. 30303 

Tel. 522-4463 Area Code 404 

IVAN ALLEN, JR., MAYOR 

R. EARL LANDERS, Administrative Ass istant 
MRS. ANN M. MOSES, Exe cutive Secretary 
DAN E. SWEAT, JR., Director of Governmental Liaison 

The meeting scheduled for ll:00 Monday morning 1s with Mr. Gary 
Abrams of the Kaiser Corporation. Col. Jones and Cecil Alexander 
have been asked to sit in on the meeting since it concerns the HUD 
experimental housing project. 

Col. Jones says he gave the Mayor a memo on Monday regarding 
this project and this memo should be good background information 
for the meeting. 

The Kaiser Corporation has been awarded the contract on the 
experimental housing program. They will make recommendations 
to H UD for the choice of cities to be includ ed. 

Johnny Johnson understands from Dan that 12 of the 20 cities to 
have these projects have been selected but Atlanta is not one of 
the 12. Johnny has had several calls from the Kaiser Corporation 
to get additional information on Atlanta and he thinks we are still 
being considered. 

Johnny feels the Mayor should impress upon Mr. Abrams Atlanta's 
interest in being one of these 20 cities. 




